
20190904 

AGENDA PACKET 
09/04/19 REGULAR MEETING 



20190904 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5a 
 

               Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of August 14, 2019 

 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS



 
 
 
              

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional 
Commissioners Regular Meeting of August 7, 2019 as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Motion by Commissioner Bergstrom to approve the minutes of the Executive 
Session of the Board of Regional Commissioners Regular Meeting of August 7, 
2019 as presented, and withhold them from disclosure to the public in their entirety 
as publication may defeat the lawful purposes of the executive session, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0



 
 
 
              



 
 
 
              

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Items 8a through Item 8e as listed on 
the revised agenda for the Board of Regional Commissioners Regular Meeting of 
August 14, 2019, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0

Motion by Commissioner Bergstrom to enter Executive Session pursuant to 
Massachusetts General Laws, M.G.L. c.   30A § 21 (a)(6) to discuss strategy with 
respect to contractual obligations regarding the purchase, exchange, lease or value 
of real property as listed on the agenda, and declare that an open meeting may 
have a detrimental effect on the litigating and negotiating position of the Board 
respectively, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 



 
 
 
              

Bergstrom: Aye Beaty: Aye Flynn: Aye 

Barnstable, ss. at: 11:40 A.M. on this fourteenth day of August A.D. 2019, Commissioner 
Beaty made a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 



 
 
 
              



 
 
 
              



20190904 

AGENDA ITEM 7a 
Authorizing the approval of a request, from the Barnstable County Dive Team, 
for the potential use of the County Fire Rescue Training Academy’s red Ford 
pick-up, in the event of their deployment to the Southeastern United States to 
assist with the recovery from Hurricane Dorian 









20190904 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8a 
 

Authorizing the approval of a grounds request, from the Greater New England 
Chapter of the National Multiple Sclerosis Society, to use the parking lot of the 
Orleans District Court House, on September 7, 2018 from 8:00 A.M. through 
3:00 P.M., for its 18th Annual MS Challenge Walk 

 



 
 

9  
                



��������� �	
��������������������������������������������� ��!��������"������#

!��$
���������%�������&'%��(��)��$��*������%�$+ ���

, -./0123�40567
888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888

9:�;<=>?
�
@AB>C�DEF�GE�HFIA�JEK�L=M>L�NBIC�OE�H=P�QJ�<=�IEFRS�L=O�<K:T=>�EK�U=KNBR�BVVKEUBR�E>�W=VOP�X�BY=K�OA=�H==Z>L�OABO
<EFRS�N=�LK=BO[
�
Q�ABU=�BTBIA=S�O<E�G=VBKBO=�\=KZ]IBO=G�EJ�Q>GFKB>I=�̂�E>=�>BH:>L�OA=�@E<>�EJ�;KR=B>G�BG�BSS:ZE>BRRD�:>GFK=S�B>S
E>=�>BH:>L�OA=�;KR=B>G�\EFKOAEFG=�BG�BSS:ZE>BRRD�:>GFK=SP
�
_̀ab�cdefgh̀ijk�̀j�lmb�bnbjlo
\ABRR=>L=�pBRC�qWr�\BV=�\ES�ABG�N==>�OBC:>L�VRBI=�JEK�sXt�D=BKGP�p=�B>ZI:VBO=�N=O<==>�uvvwuXv�<BRC=KG�OE�IEH=
OEL=OA=K�B>S�<BRC�Xv�H:R=G�EU=K�OAK==�SBDG�OE�KB:G=�JF>SG�OABO�S:K=IORD�N=>=]O�OA=�xBZE>BR�qW�WEI:=OD�OE�BSUB>I=
IFM>L�=SL=�K=G=BKIA�B>S�OE�GFVVEKO�BSUEIBID�B>S�REIBR�VKELKBH:>L�JEK�OAEG=�R:U:>L�<:OA�B>S�By=IO=S�ND�qWP�p=�BK=
K=zF=GZ>L�OA=�FG=�EJ�OA=�VBKC:>L�REO�EJ�;KR=B>G�{:GOK:IO�\EFKO�E>�WBOFKSBD?�W=VOP�|�JKEH�}BH�OE�~VHP�QO�<:RR�N=�B�K=GO
GOEV�E>�OA=�KEFO=�EJ�EFK�\ABRR=>L=�pBRC�̂�<=�ABU=�FG=S�OA:G�REIBZE>�BG�K=GO�GOEV�:>�VK=U:EFG�D=BKG�B>S�=U=KDOA:>L�:G
OA=�GBH=�K=LBKS:>L�G=OwFV�B>S�FGBL=P
�
QJ�DEF�ABU=�B>D�EOA=K�zF=GZE>G�EK�IE>I=K>G�EK�>==S�B>D�BSS:ZE>BR�:>JEKHBZE>�VK:EK�OE�W=VOP�u�VR=BG=�R=O�H=�C>E<P�Q
ABU=�BRGE�IEV:=S�HD�IERR=BLF=��H:RD�\AK:GZB>�E>�OA:G�=HB:R�BG�GA=�:G�OA=��U=>O��KESFIZE>�R=BS�JEK�OA:G�=U=>O�B>S�HBD
BRGE�N=�BNR=�OE�B>G<=K�B>D�zF=GZE>GP
�
@AB>C�DEF?
WBHB>OAB
�

�h̀ao�;<=>��R=OIA=K��E<=>P�=OIA=K�NBK>GOBNR=IEF>ODPEKL��
_bjlo�@F=GSBD?��FLFGO��|?��vs��}rX}��q
�̀o�WBHB>OAB��ERB>S��GBHB>OABPNERB>S�>HGGPEKL�
_ic�belo��=r��G=�EJ�;KR=B>G�{:GOK:IO�\EFKO��BKC:>L�REO�JEK�qW�\ABRR=>L=�pBRC���|
�
�EES�HEK>:>L�WBHB>OAB?
�

�����75�2�����5�37��170�1/0��2��0�����13���20��2�� ¡��¢���53�5�£����¤¥¦

§ �
¨
�

�5©�ª����«¬

®̄°±

¡²
¡�6�30¢��²2��3³�́7�6�30¢�8µ2��3³¶367782��·

¸
¹º»�¼½¾¿À�ÁÁÂÃÄ�ÅÆ

�Ç53�È�50/¢5�É�61�ª��¢�1701�3�́561�ª8/¢�1701�3¶367782��·Ê

¬ ¬

Ê¡¢2Ç�����Ë��00�/¢65307�ÌÍ¤Î�Ï²Ð��2Ç3�2�³�����¡�Ñ5�����02��35��1Ñ5�Ò��2�30ª�2��²��370�µ�5

Ó2Ç3�2�����5�37���48©³�
ËÍÔ�Ï²

���5�37��2��0�Õ2�75��Ö
ËÍ×�Ï²

�5©�ª����«¬¸ �5�505Ø Ù�3�«¬ Ú



��������� �	
��������������������������������������������� ��!��������"������#

!��$
���������%�������&'%��(��)��$��*������%�$+ ���

,�-.//�012�23.4�56�237�8599.44.567:4;�<=76>?�@5:�A70279B7:�C23D�,2�3?4�67E7:�B776�?�0:5B/79�.6�237�0?42�?6>�237
F5?:>�3?4�25�?00:5E7�.2D�,@�G51�677>�H56I:9?J56�5@�23.4�.6�-:.J6=�B7@5:7�237�C23K�0/7?47�/72�97�L65-D�M237:-.47K
-51/>�G51�9.6>�476>.6=�97�?�/.N/7�B?HL=:516>�.6@5:9?J56�?B512�237�7E762K�?6>�?6G�.641:?6H7�.6@5:9?J56�G51
3?E7O
�
P3?6L4K
�
M-76
�
QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
M-76�R/72H37:
ST7H1JE7�<44.42?62
F?:642?B/7�85162G�8599.44.567:4;�MUH7
A107:.5:�851:235147
VWXY�Z?.6�A2:772K�[DMD�F5T�C\]K�F?:642?B/7K�Z<�̂\_V̂
03̀�aŶbc�V]Yd__Cb�e�@T̀�aŶbc�V_\dCWV_

fghij�A?9?623?�F5/?6>�k4?9?623?DB5/?6>l6944D5:=m
nopqj�Z56>?GK�<1=142�\_K�\̂WX�C̀V]̀C_�[Z
rhj�M-76�R/72H37:�k5-76Ds72H37:lB?:642?B/7H5162GD5:=m
ntuvowqj�Rx�̀y47�5@�M:/7?64�z.42:.H2�851:2�[?:L.6=�/52�@5:�ZA�83?//76=7�x?/L�X{]
�
|.�M-76K
�
,�-?627>�25�@5//5-d10�56�237�:7}1742�9G�H5//7?=17�S9./G�83:.4J?6�3?>�4762�G51�25�147�237�M:/7?64�z.42:.H2�851:2
0?:L.6=�/52�?4�?�:742�4250�@5:�51:�?661?/�83?//76=7�x?/L�ZA�7E762D�P3.4�G7?:�.2�-.//�B7�2?L.6=�0/?H7�56�A70279B7:�]D
851/>�G51�0/7?47�?00:5E7�5@�51:�:7}1742�7.237:�BG�79?./�37:7�5:�=.E.6=�97�?�H?//�?2�]bWd_XVdYW\YD�<4�51:�7E762�.4�/744
23?6�2-5�-77L4�?-?G�-7�-?62�25�9?L7�41:7�-7�?:7�?//�472D�,@�G51�3?E7�?6G�}174J564�5:�H56H7:64�~�0/7?47�>56;2
374.2?27�25�:7?H3�512D
�
P3?6L�G51K
A?9?623?
�

n�i�pq����h��p�

A07H.?/.42K�SE762�[:5>1HJ56

�
���hp����t����o�nw�ogh����nhw�oq�

ŴW<�R.:42�<E7617K�A1.27�_

x?/23?9K��Z<��̂\CYW

��woj�]bWD_XVDYW\Y

�hu��oj�X]bDXb]D]ŶX

f��j�]bWDbX̂D\̂bX

�i���j�4?9?623?DB5/?6>l6944D5:=

�

�
�

fghij�S9./G�83:.4J?6�
nopqj�P174>?GK�<1=142�WVK�\̂WX�WẀ̂ W�<Z
rhj��5-76Ds72H37:lB?:642?B/7H5162GD5:=��k5-76Ds72H37:lB?:642?B/7H5162GD5:=m
ntuvowqj�y47�5@�M:/7?64�z.42:.H2�851:2�[?:L.6=�/52�@5:�ZA�83?//76=7�x?/L�X{]
�

������������ ������� ������  



��������� �	
��������������������������������������������� ��!��������"������#

!��$
���������%�������&'%��(��)��$��*������%�$+ ���

,--.�/-01213�45617
89:1;�<-=�>-�/=?9�@-0�<-=0�?-1A1=-=>�>=BB-0C�-@�-=0�DE�F9:GG6136�H:G;I�H6�5-=G.�G2;6�C-�-1?6�:3:21�06J=6>C
B60/2>>2-1�C-�=>6�C96�40G6:1>�K2>C02?C�F-=0C�B:0;213�G-C�C-�>60L6�:>�:�06>C�>C-B�@-0�-=0�5:G;60>M�H6�5-=G.�06J=6>C�C-

=>6�C96�B:0;213�G-C�-1��E:C=0.:<�E6BC6/N60�OC9�@0-/�P:/�C-�QB/M�RG6:>6�G6C�/6�;1-5�2@�<-=�9:L6�:1<�J=6>A-1>�-0
?-1?601>7�S�G--;�@-05:0.�C-�96:0213�@0-/�<-=M
�
T6>C�063:0.>7
U/2G<
�
VWXYZ�[\]X̂_X̀a

bcdefg�hidijcgk�lmcdn�ogfpqrnefd

�

s̀_XtàY�uvY_XwYx�yzYx]t̂X̂�ytzXx_Z

{gcincg�|c}�ldj~idp�

�egcrn�~edc�������������

�

�
�

������������ ������� ������ �



��������� �	
��	�������������������������������������
��	���� ����!�����!"!���#�!���������$!��


	�� ������$���%��!�������$!��
%�����!����&�����"��� �����'���()���	
�	����������� ���

�*+,�-.�/+�01.234-56

789::;<=;�>9:?�@A�BC�9<�;<DEF9<G;�;H;<I�I89I�JB::�KLH;�MLE�N;ML<D�MLEF�:BKBICO�PI�BC�9<

;QR;FB;<G;�MLES::�<;H;F�TLF=;IU�C89F;D�JBI8�<;J�TFB;<DC�9<D�L:DO

VWWXYZ�Z[X�W[V\\X]̂ X
W_̀aabcdb�è af�gh�ij�̀c�bcklm̀cnb�òaficd�bpqbmibcnb�r_̀r�rbjrj�stlm�jrmbcdr_�̀ck

jqimiru�vb̀m�̀wbm�sb̀mx�rb̀yj�qlj_�r_bim�q_sjiǹa�̀ck�ybcr̀a�aiyirj�rt�dbr�natjbm�rt�̀

otmak�zmbb�tz�ghu�Vck�oir_�b̀n_�jrbq�̀ck�ktaàm�stl�m̀ijbx�stl�otc{r�|b�̀atcbu

}bǹljb�̀r�W_̀aabcdb�è af�ghx�~6�36�4���-.�/�-5�/+,6/�63�

�����������������



��������� �	
��	�������������������������������������
��	���� ����!�����!"!���#�!���������$!��


	�� ������$���%��!�������$!��
%�����!����&�����"��� �����'���()���	
�	����������� ���

*+,-�.+,/0�1+23434.�52678�1,�9,6/41::+8�5;,�;24<�,/1�3=:>=,6<�0,083=6:8�5;:4�?,/

4::<�1;:-�-,81@�5:�266�+:6?�,4�24<�200+:=321:�,4:�,1;:+�A�829,+34.�1;:�B,?@�1;:

1+3/-0;8�24<�1;:�=,44:=13,48�,4�,/+�B,/+4:?�1,.:1;:+C

D4=:�?,/�=+,88�1;:�E3438;�634:@�?,/F66�;29:�E::634.8�,E�2==,-0638;-:41�24<

E/6E366-:41�1;21�?,/�5,+7:<�8,�;2+<�1,�2=;3:9:C�G,�,4:�=24�E/66?�<:8=+3H:�5;21�31F8

637:�1,�02+13=3021:�34�I;266:4.:�J267�KL�A�MNOP�PQRSNTMUV�WQX�RXPN�SYZS[MSU\S�]Q[

WQX[PŜ]_

àb�cdeffghig�jefk�lm�janko

I;266:4.:�J267�KL�38�2�-/613><2?@�E/66?>8/00,+1:<�:4</+24=:�526734.�:9:41�1;21

<2+:8�/8�1,�-,9:�H:?,4<�,/+�63-318@�H,1;�28�34<393</268�24<�28�2�.+,/0C�p;:�:9:41

;28�+238:<�,9:+�qrs�-3663,4�1,�81,0�KL�34�318�1+2=78@�+:81,+:�5;21F8�H::4�6,81@�24<

:4<�KL�E,+:9:+C

t2=;�I;266:4.:�J267�+24.:8�E+,-�15,�1,�1;+::�<2?8�24<�+,/1:8�92+?�E+,-�uv�1,�wv

-36:8C�G,�-211:+�5;:+:�?,/�02+13=3021:@�:9:+?�I;266:4.:�J267�0+,-38:8

:x1+2,+<342+?�8/00,+1�24<�24�/4E,+.:112H6:�:x0:+3:4=:C

y,/�=24�+:.381:+�1,�5267�28�24�34<393</26@�H/1�1;:+:F8�4,1;34.�637:�8;2+34.�1;:

:x0:+3:4=:�H?�812+134.�,+�B,3434.�2�1:2-C�t2=;�I;266:4.:�J267�;28�2�E/4<+23834.

-343-/-�24<�0/8;:8�1;:�63-318�,E�5;21F8�0,883H6:C�L,@�E34<�2�5267�4:2+�?,/�,+�.,

8,-:5;:+:�4:5z

{�c|ll}~����|�
m��������m���~��̀

�a�h��o�e��ahg�a��a�n�a�dgn�g�gh�o�

G213,426�KL�L,=3:1?����H,/1�KL����+392=?��,63=?���J239:+���I,412=1��8����>sww>ur�>�uu�

p;:�G213,426�K/61306:�L=6:+,838�L,=3:1?�38�2��/263E3:<�wv��=��u��12x>:x:-01�,+.243�213,4C



��������� �	
�������
��������
��������������
������
�������
��������������������	� �!�
��!�����!��"����#
���
�������$����

	���������$���%
���
� ���$����%���������&'(��!��)��*��+��)���� 
���
�+���)����� ���

�,-.�/0�1-�230456/78

9:;<=>:�?=�@AB;;:CD:�9B;E�FGH�@BI:�@=JK

@AB;;:CD:�9B;E�FGH�@BI:�@=J�LM�BC�:NI:OL:C<:�=P�B�;LP:?L>:K�Q?�JOLR:M�SM�?=�>=R:�T:U=CJ�=SO�;L>L?MV�T=?A�BM�LCJLRLJSB;M�BCJ�BM�B

DO=SIW

X:?YM�D:?�U=S�O:BJUK

9:ZO:�A:O:�?=�A:;I�U=S�:R:OU�M?:I�=P�?A:�[BUW�\:O:ZM�M=>:�LCP=O>B?L=C�?=�ABR:�BC�B>B]LCD�@AB;;:CD:�9B;E�FG�:NI:OL:C<:W

@AB;;:CD:�9B;E�FG�QCP= G<A:JS;: 9AB?�?=�̂B<E

9B;E�QCP=�_�̀:aSLO:>:C?M

bABCE�U=S�P=O�U=SO�LC?:O:M?�LC�@AB;;:CD:�9B;E�FGW�c=O�?A:�T:M?�:NI:OL:C<:V�A:O:�BO:�M=>:�?ALCDM�U=S�C::J�?=�EC=[H

bALM�[L;;�T:�?A:�DO:B?:M?�[B;E�U=S�:R:O�?BE:H�?AO::�JBUMV�de�>L;:MV�<;=M:O�?=�B�<SO:K�fbA:O:�LM�B;M=�B�ghJBUV�ieh>L;:�=I?L=CWj�bALM

:R:C?�<AB;;:CD:M�U=S�?=�ISMA�IBM?�U=SO�;L>L?MV�IAUML<B;;U�BCJ�IAL;BC?AO=IL<B;;UW�@AB;;:CD:�9B;E�FG�T:C:PL?M�IO=DOB>MV�M:ORL<:MV

BCJ�O:M:BO<A�P=O�?A:�kB?L=CB;�FS;?LI;:�G<;:O=MLM�G=<L:?UW�Q?YM�C=?�BT=S?�T:LCD�B?A;:?L<�l�L?YM�BT=S?�MA=[LCD�<=>IBMML=CW�m=LC�=SO

<=>>L?>:C?�?=�OBLM:�PSCJM�BCJ�B[BO:C:MM�JSOLCD�?ALM�LC<O:JLT;:�n=SOC:UW

op80�604�qp858�/7�rp6ss80.8�o6st�uvw�

bAO::�JBUMH�?A:�[::E:CJ�=P�G:I?:>T:O�xhyV�gez{V�=C�@BI:�@=JW�9B;E:OM�M?BO?�LC�?A:�RL;;BD:�=P�\UBCCLM�BCJ�[=OE�?A:LO�[BU

?=[BOJM�|O:[M?:O�RLB�}BO>=S?A�l�M::LCD�M=>:�=<:BCV�M=>:�<=>>:O<:V�BCJ�M=>:�E:??;:�I=CJMW�~BU�g�?BE:M�?A:�[B;E:OM�?AO=SDA

�BM?AB>�BCJ��O;:BCM�BCJ�?A:C�<LO<;:M�TB<E�?=�|O:[M?:OW��C�~BU�i�[:�A:BJ�?=[BOJM�~:CCLM�P=O�B�IO:hPLCLMA�[L?A�>BMMBD:V

TBOT:<S:V�BCJ�B�<ABC<:�?=�MBU�D==JhTU:�?=�POL:CJM�>:?�B;=CD�?A:�[BUW�9:�[B;E�?A:�PLCB;�z���>L;:�?=D:?A:OW�bA:�?:OOBLC�LM�RBOL:JV

TS?�?A:�kB?L=CB;�FG�G=<L:?U�MSII=O?M�[B;E:OM�:R:OU�M?:I�=P�?A:�[BUK

rp6ss80.8�o6st�uv��r6�8�r-4�����

v8�18��85����������

��46�7������/s87�-5��

46�7������/s8�-�1/-0

\UBCCLMV�F�

v1651��04�,-�61/-0

\UBCCLM��L;;BD:��O::C

G?BO?LCD�PO=>H

ix��FBLC�G?O::?

\UBCCLMV�F��egxez

FBI�Q?��

�8�3/58�8017

B̀LM:��zVdee

�D:�FLCL>S>H�zg

v�p843s8

�HeeB>�<A:<EhLCV�yHeeB>

M?BO?



��������� �	
�������
��������
��������������
������
�������
��������������������	� �!�
��!�����!��"����#
���
�������$����

	���������$���%
���
� ���$����%���������&'(��!��)��*��+��)���� 
���
�+���)����� ���

,-./�01�/-2�34567.01058�9050949:�

;<=>?�@AB@<@BCDE�FGH�FDEIJ�K�F@LG�D�L=DM�H>�DEHA=�K�@J�>=NC@>=B�LH�>D@J=�LG=�OPQRSS�M@A@MCMT�UG=�VDL@HADE�WX�XHY@=L?�JLDZ�F@EE

FH>I�YEHJ=E?�F@LG�DEE�[D>L@Y@[DALJ�LH�=AJC>=�LGDL�LG=?�>=DYG�LG=@>�\HDET

,-./�]056�̂3�14__̂7/�6̂21�/-2�̀̂ a02/b�̂c27�/̂�d.e]271:�

XLDZ�YDA�G=E[�?HC�MDI=�D�[EDA�LH�>=DYG�?HC>�fCAB>D@J@A\�\HDEQ�gH@A�H>�YHAA=YL�F@LG�D�L=DMQ�H>�=<=A�[D>LA=>�?HC�F@LG�D�hGDEE=A\=

iDEI�WX�M=ALH>T�jC>�hGDEE=A\=�iDEI�WX�i==I=AB�kC@B=�F@EE�G=E[�?HC�Y>=DL=�D�JCYY=JJfCE�L>D@A@A\�>=\@M=AT�lL�LG=�=<=ALQ�=m[=YL�D

fCEE?�JLHYI=B�>=JL�JLH[�=<=>?�LG>==�M@E=JQ�HZ=>@A\�f>C@LQ�JADYIJQ�FDL=>�DAB�fEC@Bn>=[EDY=M=AL�B>@AIJT�of�A=Y=JJD>?Q�JC[[H>L�<=G@YE=J

[DL>HEE@A\�LG=�>HCL=�YDA�\@<=�?HC�D�E@pT�UG=�JLDZ�Hf�LG=�VDL@HADE�WX�XHY@=L?�GD<=�D�EHA\nJLDAB@A\�G@JLH>?�H>�[>HBCY@A\�D

M=MH>DqE=�gHC>A=?�DL�hGDEE=A\=�iDEI�WXT�i=�D>=�FH>I@A\�GD>B�LH�MDI=�JC>=�?HC>�=m[=>@=AY=�@A�LG=�PrLG�DAACDE�hGDEE=A\=�iDEI

WX�@J�JDf=Q�fCAQ�=mY@L@A\�DAB�>=FD>B@A\s

t�uvwwxyz{|�v}
~�z�z{���~{��y�{�

�����������������������������������

VDL@HADE�WX�XHY@=L?���lqHCL�WX����>@<DY?��HE@Y?���iD@<=>���hHALDYL��J���PnrRRn���nP��P

UG=�VDL@HADE�WCEL@[E=�XYE=>HJ@J�XHY@=L?�@J�D�NCDE@f@=B�RSP�Y�����LDmn=m=M[L�H>\DA@�DL@HAT



20190904 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8b 
 

Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Jason R. Botelho and Brittainy D. 
Botelho to Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, 
dated September 18, 2008 and recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of 
Deeds, Book 23164 Page 158 
 

 



 
 
 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY HOME PROGRAM

MEMORANDUM

To: Jack Yunits, County Administrator / County Commissioners

From: Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager

RE: Discharge of HOME Mortgage
61 Brush Hill Road, Yarmouth Port / Jason and Brittainy Bothelo

Date: August 28, 2019

Enclosed, please find a Discharge of Mortgage for the above-reference property respectfully 
requested to be properly executed by the County Commissioners.  

The loan amount of nine thousand ($7,080.00) dollars was paid in full in check dated August 28,
2019.

  RH



DISCHARGE OF MORTGAGE

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, the holder 

of a mortgage by Jason R. Botelho & Brittainy D. Botelho, to 

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated 

September 18, 2008 recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 

23164 Page 158 acknowledges satisfaction of the same.

Witness our hand and seal this day of , 2019

BARNSTABLE COUNTY, As County Commissioners

Ronald Bergstrom

Mary Pat Flynn

Ronald R. Beaty                                     

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this ______ day of , 2019, before me, the undersigned 
notary public personally appeared Ronald Bergstrom, Mary Pat Flynn and Ronald 
R. Beaty, as Barnstable County Commissioners, and proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was ______________________, to be 
the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires: 



20190904 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8c 
 

Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Agnieszka Duffany to Barnstable 
County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated February 15, 
2012 and recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 26084 
Page 123 

 



 
 
 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY HOME PROGRAM

MEMORANDUM

To: Jack Yunits, County Administrator / County Commissioners

From: Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager

RE: Discharge of HOME Mortgage
45 Yankee Drive, South Yarmouth / Agnieszka Duffany

Date: August 27, 2019

Enclosed, please find a Discharge of Mortgage for the above-reference property respectfully 
requested to be properly executed by the County Commissioners.  

The loan amount of nine thousand ($9,000.00) dollars was paid in full in check dated August 23,
2019.

  RH



DISCHARGE OF MORTGAGE

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, the holder 

of a mortgage by Agnieszka Duffany, to 

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated 

February 15, 2012 recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 

26084 Page 123 acknowledges satisfaction of the same.

Witness our hand and seal this day of , 2019

BARNSTABLE COUNTY, As County Commissioners

Ronald Bergstrom

Mary Pat Flynn

Ronald R. Beaty                                     

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this ______ day of , 2019, before me, the undersigned 
notary public personally appeared Ronald Bergstrom, Mary Pat Flynn and Ronald 
R. Beaty, as Barnstable County Commissioners, and proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was ______________________, to be 
the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires: 



20190904 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8d 
 

Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Jason E. Linhares and Christie J. 
Linhares to Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod 
Commission, dated August 22, 2005 and recorded with the Barnstable County 
Registry of Deeds, Book 20182 Page 18 

 



 
 
 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY HOME PROGRAM

MEMORANDUM

To: Jack Yunits, County Administrator / County Commissioners

From: Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager

RE: Discharge of HOME Mortgage
624 Osterville / West Barnstable Road, Unit 19, Marstons Mills
Jason and Christie Linhares

Date: August 28, 2019

Enclosed, please find a Discharge of Mortgage for the above-reference property respectfully 
requested to be properly executed by the County Commissioners.  

The loan amount of nine thousand ($2,500.00) dollars was paid in full in check dated August 28,
2019.

  RH



DISCHARGE OF MORTGAGE

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, the holder 

of a mortgage by Jason E. Linhares and Christie J. Linhares, to 

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated 

August 22, 2005 recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 20182

Page 18 acknowledges satisfaction of the same.

Witness our hand and seal this day of , 2019

BARNSTABLE COUNTY, As County Commissioners

Ronald Bergstrom

Mary Pat Flynn

Ronald R. Beaty                                     

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this ______ day of , 2019, before me, the undersigned 
notary public personally appeared Ronald Bergstrom, Mary Pat Flynn and Ronald 
R. Beaty, as Barnstable County Commissioners, and proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was ______________________, to be 
the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires: 





N
 

B A D
 N

D
 R

D
 N

D
 R

C
 

 T
 N

N
 

B
 

A
B

N
 

B
 

A
P

D
R

B

D
R

P
O

 N
 

 B
 A

L
 

 P

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
ES

 F
O

R 
DI

SO
LV

IN
 S

EP
TI

C 
BE

TT
ER

M
EN

TS
 F

O
R 

B
 R

 D
 

 
 L

 C
B

 C
 R

 O
 D



20190904 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8e 
 

Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

 


	Board Packet_BRC_20190904_Regular
	20190904_Board Packet_BRC_Regular Meeting


